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December 7, 2016 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

Bid No.: 50-00118290       Bid Opening Date:  December 13, 2016 
                           
 

For:  Labor, materials, programming and equipment necessary to furnish and install one (1) new  
         Hi-Resolution, Hi-Scan X-Ray Inspection System and one (1) new Enhanced Walk-Through  

         Multi-Zone Metal Detector for the Jefferson Parish Joseph S. Yenni Building 
 

         Questions and Answers: 

      Question 1:      On section 5.1 page 8: What do you mean by “Disconnect and remove existing x-ray 

machine and properly prepare unit for owner to store”?   

i. Do we need to move to a different area of the building? Please advise. 
 
Answer:    Machine will be moved to another part of the Building. 

 
ii. Do we just unplug power and set aside without packing ? or do we need to provide 

 packing material & pack old unit and set aside?  Please advise. 
 

Answer:  Machine will need to be wrapped in plastic film. 
 

         Question 2:    What is the old X-ray machine Manufacturer and MODEL number?  Please advise. 
 

Answer:    Smiths Detection Model HS7555i  

      Question 3:     On Section 5.3 page 10: Under “Options”  Do you want “ Xport, Media Bay for RIDA 
(250GB)” and “ CD/RW module “ to be added to the unit or just have that function available option to be 
added in the future. Please advise. 

 
Answer:   Only provide options listed in the specifications.  

  
       Question 4:     On Section 5.2 page 9: Under Removal: I believe you mean Walk-Through Metal detector 

instead of X-Ray machine.  Same questions as above A).  Please advise. 
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         Answer:  Disconnect and remove existing walk thru metal detector. Owner will store walk thru metal 
          detector. 
 
         Question 5:  DO you need entrance/exit roller tables and how long each? , if any ?  - Nowhere on      

documentation for BID 50-00118290 mentions any roller table for X-Ray machine, Please advise. 
 

 Answer:  Existing roller table will be reused. Successful bidder will reinstall existing roller table.  

Question 6:  On Section 5.1 page 8, you are asking : “ Provide owner with a copy of all software 

installed“.  Unfortunately, this software is embedded in the equipment when ordering.  It is not an 

application (PC application) you can just download or upload by end-user.  If an upgrade is available, 

Smiths Detection  would upgrade software during schedule servicing or warranty period.  Please remove 

from request, sorry it is not available. 

Answer:    Provide owner with a copy of the owner’s manual listing all software installed. 

CHANGES TO THE BID SPECIFICATIONS: 

On page 8, Section 5.0 – Bid Specifications: 
DELETE the 8

th
 bullet point which reads as follows: 

•             Provide owner with a copy of all software installed.    
 
REPLACE with: 
•             Provide owner with a copy of the owner’s manual listing all software installed. 
 

 
THE BID OPENING DATE WILL REMAIN THE SAME, DECEMBER 13, 2016, AT 2:00 P.M. 
 

Sincerely, 

  Daphne Nelson 

Daphne Nelson, Buyer II  
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of  

this addendum on the bid form as indicated.  Failure to do so will result in bid rejection. 
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This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  Changes 
made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date. 
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